
 
 
Records Access Officer 
291 Administration Building 
Stony Brook, NY 11794-1308 

 
FAX: 631.632.2981 

 
 

September 2, 2021 
 
 
Todd Feathers 
MuckRock News 
118620-98881342@requests.muckrock.com 
 
Freedom of Information Request – Naviance/PowerSchool Contracts (20210831TF) 
 
Dear Mr. Feathers, 
 
This letter acknowledges my receipt on August 31, 2021 of your correspondence seeking, pursuant 
to the NYS Freedom of Information Law (FOIL), certain records regarding the above-referenced 
subject.  In response, the record custodian advises that they are not able to locate contracts between 
Stony Brook University and either Naviance or PowerSchool.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Douglas Panico 
Douglas Panico  
Records Access Officer 
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